From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 8/28/2012 8:56:49 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Discussion on RPS procurement options

Thanks Meredith.

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 7:22 PM

To: Simon, Jason

Subject: Re: Discussion on RPS procurement options

Jason,
I'm checking schedules here and will send some proposed dates/times for a call.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 04:42 PM

To: (Laura.Genao@sce.com) <Laura.Genac@sce.com>; Allen, Meredith;
(shallesteros@semprautilities.com.) <shallesteros@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Douglas, Paul <paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov>, Lee, Cheryl <cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Discussion on RPS procurement options

Hi All,
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We’d like to sit down with your procurement folks and discuss what they believe the
procurement strategy is for RPS over the next year. Specifically, we would like to discuss how
each of your respective teams are thinking about procuring in light of the “potential” expiration
of the ITC in 2016.

Can we set up a time sometime this week to have a brief call for 15 min? The calls would be
with each IOU and not a group call.

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906
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